
1 ..e.* CLK Offlclal Flllng****l/22/2008 e35 PM 
I . c (  

From: Jackie Schlndier 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename / Path: consummating orders 

DISTRIBuT1ON 

Tuesday, January 22,2008 428 PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Victor McKay; Paula lsler 

1/22/2008 427:OO PM 

Two Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance on Wednesday: 

070528co.vsm.doc 

070538co.vsm.doc 

Both compliance dockets and will need special mail handling. 

-f 

Thanks, 
is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



" 6  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070528 

I I I ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I I 
Empire One Telecommunications, Incorporated TKO82 I butler@eot.net I No 

Pnnted on 1123DW8 at 3 16 PM 

I 





CLK Official Flling****8/17/2007 11:48 AM ***** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, August 17,2007 11 :45 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

I=  Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070422 PAA.vsm.doc 

8/17/2007 11:44:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070422-TI - 070544-TI 

Copied to gcorders 
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& c t i m  1 - Office o f  C m i s s i o n  Clerk 

Docket No. 070528-TI Date Docketed: 07/26/2007 T i t l e :  Conpliance investigation o f  I X C  Registrat ion No. TK082, issued 
t o  Empire One Telecomnications, Incorporated, for  apparent 
f i r s t - t ime  v io la t ion o f  Section 364.336, F.S. 

CMnpany: Empire One Telecomnications. Incor 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expirat ion : 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL PI F RCA SCR SCA 
C()' indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I 1 x 1  I 

%ion 2 - OPR Co lm l e tes  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
P r w r a m  Hodule A18(a); A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEMILE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNIffi &XUMENT I I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REMSION. 

OPR Staf f  

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECWtDS SECTION:(SSO> 413-6770 Staf f  As 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision level  Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

Q!& 

2a. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Codss ion  - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 

I I 

I I I 

I I 

- Hearin Off icer s Prehearin Of f icer  
C m i  ssioners Conmissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  C m i s s i o n  decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Proaram Module A18(a); A10 

Staff A si nments 

n 
Section 1 - Office o f  Comnission Clerk 

WARNING: mIs SCHECULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SU83ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIoN:(SSOJ 413-6770 

Due Dates 

h 

Comnissioners Hrg S ta f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I MR I AG I SK 

X 

Docket No.070528-TI Date Docketed: 07/26/2007 T i t l e :  Compliance invest igat ion o f  I X C  Registration No. TK082, issued 
t o  Empire One Telecomnicat ions,  Incorporated, f o r  apparent 
f i rs t - t ime v io la t ion o f  Section 364.336. F.S. 

Conpany: Empire One Telecomnications, Incor 

Comni ssioners ADM 

EO I CT I RM I AG I SK 
X 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

P I s l e r  1 Current U S R  revis ion l eve l  Previous Current 
I 

Request t o  Establish Docket I NOhE I 07/26/2007 
PA.4 Order - Compliance Invest igat ion M E  I oa/zo/zoo? 

I I 

V RcKa 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. -. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assiqnnents f o r  hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 33. 

35. 
36. 
37. 

Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 08 02 2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 
I I 

I I 

140. I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Conwletes Assignments are as follows: 



Case Assiannent and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 m m 
Section 1 - Off ice of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.070528-TI Date Docketed: 07/26/2007 T i t le :  Conpliance invest igat ion o f  I X C  Registrat ion No. TKO82. issued 
t o  Enpire One Teleconrmnications. Incorporated, f o r  apparent 
f i r s t - t ime  v io la t i on  of Section 364.336, F.S. 

Conpany: Empire One Telecomnications. Incor 

Conmissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I EO I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  [ X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Conmlets and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Al8(a): A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING' DWXMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TD REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 Staff Assiannents 

Comni ss i  oners AOR 

EO I CT 1 MM I AG I S K  
X 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

QmS 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  
- 

4. 
5. 
6. 

V McKa -1;: 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

S ta f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Close Docket o r  Revise CASR I NONE I 11/09/2007 
I 

I 
I I 4 

~~ 

I I 
I I 1 
I I 

I I I 

~~ 

I I I 
I 1 I 

I I 
140. 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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k s s i o n  Clerkm r* Section 1 - Off ice o f  C m  

P I s l e r  

Docket No. Date Docketed: 07/26/20 07 T i t l e :  Conpliance invest igat ion o f  M C  Registration No. TK082, issued 
t o  Empire One Teleconnunications, Incorporated, for apparent 
f i rs t - t ime v io la t i on  o f  Section 364.336, F.S. 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

Conpany: Empire One Teleconnunications. Incor 

Comi ssioners Hrg S ta f f  
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X 

Official F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL PIF RCA SCR Sw\ 
PO' indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Com l e  t e r  and returns t o  CLU i n  10 wrkdays. Time Schedule 
P m r a m  MduQ Al8(a): A10 WARNING: THIS SWEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DocunENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECDRDS SEKIION:(bSO> 413-6770 Staff A si nts 

Comnissioners 

QPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

K.!& 

-1 :! 
4. 
5. _i V McKa ; 

Recomended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Connission - 
Hearing Examiner Staf f  34. 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 
35. 
36. 

- 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

~~ 

I I 
I I 

I I 

~ 

I I I 


